
HOLY ANGELS SCHOOL ATHLETICS 
20 Reiner Street     Colma   CA    94014   (650) 755-0220  

January 30, 2014 
 
TO: __________________________, Holy Angels’ basketball participant 
 
FROM: MR. CALMA, Athletic Director 
 
RE: Basketball Team Pictures  
 
This is to inform you your basketball team pictures will be taken on either 
Saturday, February 1st at Westlake Gym (Cafeteria) or Saturday, February 
8th at War Memorial Gym, depending on the schedule provided by the 
photographers.  Please wear your complete basketball uniforms.  Please note 
the following schedule: 
 
Saturday, February 1, 2014 at the Cafeteria across from Westlake Gym 
 
TEAM :    PICTURE TIME:  
 
* 3rd grade boys    11:00 am 
 
* 5th grade boys   12:00 pm 
 
* 6th grade boys   11:20 am 
 
* 7th grade boys   11:30 am 
 
* 8th grade boys   11:10 am 
 
* 3rd-4th grade girls  3:20 pm 
 
* 8th grade girls   1:20 pm 
 
Saturday, February 8, 2014 at War Memorial Gym 
 
TEAM :    PICTURE TIME:  
 
* 5th-6th grade girls  1:30 pm 
 
* 4th grade boys   2:15 pm 


